The Giddings Star, June 14, 1940

NEW SINCLAIR FILLING STATION TO BE ERECTED IN GIDDINGS

A new filling station will be built in Giddings right opposite the court-house. The site for the new station was purchased by the Sinclair Oil and Refining Company from J. W. Tate. The dwelling located on the site now being occupied by P. G. Tschafschula will be razed and construction will begin just as soon as the lot can be cleared. The lot measures 59x115 ft. and adjoins the fire station on the west side.

A. H. Bethke local Sinclair dealer states that the new station to be erected will be company-owned and will be a modern structure in every respect.